Docket No.: 50-482

FEB 21 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR: B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

FROM: Paul W. 0'Connor, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH KANSAS GAS & ELECTRIC
COMPANY (KG&E)

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, February 27, 1985
9:00 AM

LOCATION: Phillips BRuilding, Room P-422

7920 Norfolk Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE : To discuss KGAE's resolution to issues related to the
review of structural steel welding.

PARTICIPANTS: SEE ENCLOSED LIST FOR PARTICIPANTS

MG LL oo BY s

Paul W. 0'Connor, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No, 1
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page

DISTRIBUTION:
See attached page
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WOLF CREEK

Terri Sculley, Director

Special Projects Division

Kansas Corporation Commission

State Office Building, Fourth Floor
Topeka, Kansas 66612

Mr. Gerald Allen

Public Health Physicist

Bureau of Air Quality & Radiation
Control

Divisinn of Environment

Kansas Dept. of Health & Environment

Forbes Field Bldg. 321

Topeka, Kansas 66620
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Attorney, OELD
Receptionist
(If mtg is held in Bethesda)
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bcc: Applicant & Service List




